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Charlotte Palmer

APP, H .

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Sent from my iPhone

-
02 December 2019 13:12
Charlotte Palmer
Good day, Charlotte it's lin Marsh from ponders end small holder | have sent you all the
information I-have at this time also { have been onto the people of the charity we have on
site for their on and are waiting on this | have also been on to the F...
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Companies House pff A4 T

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information filed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.uk/servicelnformation.shtmi#complnfo)

SONNY THE SNAIL SENSORY GARDEN CIC

Company number 12342772

Registered office address
82a Church Road, Enfield, Middlesex, EN3 4NX

Company status
Active

Company type
Private company limited by guarantee without share capital
Community Interest Company (CIC)

Incorporated on
2 December 2019

Accounts

First accounts made up to 31 December 2020
due by 2 September 2021

Confirmation statement

First statement date 1 December 2020
due by 15 December 2020

Nature of business (SIC)

e 88990 - Other social work activities without accommodation not elsewhere classified

Tell us what you think of this service(link opens a new window)_(https://www.research.net/r/S78XJMV) Is there anything wrong with this
page?(link opens a new window)_(https://beta,companieshouse.gov.uk/help/feedback?
sourceurl=https://beta.companieshouse.gov.ulk/company/12342772)
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Companies House

Companies House does not verify the accuracy of the information filed
(http://resources.companieshouse.gov.ulk/servicelnformation.shtmi#complnfo)

SONNY THE SNAIL SENSORY GARDEN CIC

Company number 12342772

o Officers
o Persons with significant control (htips://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/12342772/persons-with-significant-control)

Filter officers

O

Current officers

Apply filter }

2 officers / 0 resignations

PAYNE, Karitia

Correspondence address 82a, Church Road, Enfield, Middlesex, England, EN3 4NX‘
Role Active Director

Date of birth January 1977

Appointed on 2 December 2019

Nationality British"

Country of residence England

Occupation None

WEILAND, Caroline

Correspondence address 82a, Church Road, Enfield, Middlesex, England, EN3 4NX
Role Active Director

Date of birth July 1962

Appointed on 2 December 2019

Nationality British

Country of residence England

Occupation None

Tell us what you think of this service(link opens a new window) (https://www.research.net/r/S7T8XJMV) Is there anything wrong with this

page?(link opens a new window) (https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/help/feedback?
sourceurl=https://beta.companieshouse.gov.uk/company/12342772/cfficers)
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